
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
 Community Development District 

 
 May 17, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Pine Ridge Plantation  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.pineridgeplantationcdd.com 

 
May 11, 2022 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community 
Development District will be held Tuesday, May 17, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge 
Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida 32068.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
  
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comments (Regarding Agenda Items Listed Below) 
 
 III. Open Items 
  A. Ceiling Fans 
 
  B. Sign at Entryway 
 
  C. Slide Tower 
 
  D. Irrigation Map 
 
 IV. Ratification of Hoffman Change Order No. 1 
 
 V. Ratification of Fitness Pro Proposal for Treadmills 
 
 VI. Consideration of Resolution 2022-04, Approving the Proposed Budget (will be 

sent under separate cove) for Fiscal Year 2023 and Setting a Public Hearing 
Date for Adoption 

 
 VII. Ratification of Requisitions (20-26) 
 
 VIII. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  



 
  B. District Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (1,397) 
    
  C. Engineer  
   1. Stormwater Needs Analysis 
 
   2. Public Facilities Report 
         
  D. Amenity & Operations Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Landscape Quality Inspection Report 
 
   3. Fitness Pro Proposal for Repairs 
 
  IX. Public Comments / Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 X. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the March 15, 2022 Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 

Ending April 30, 2022  
 

C. Assessment Receipts Schedule 
 
  D. Approval of Check Register 
 
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – 07/19/22 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation 

Amenity Center 
 
 XII. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2022-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE PINE RIDGE 
PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING PROPOSED 
BUDGETS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING 
THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW; ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING 
AND PUBLICATION REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of 
Supervisors (“Board”) of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District (“District”) 
prior to June 15, 2022, proposed budgets (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning 
October 1, 2022 and ending September 30, 2023 (“Fiscal Year 2022/2023”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to set the required 
public hearing thereon.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget prepared by the District 

Manager for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis 
for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.  

 
2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING.  A public hearing on said approved Proposed Budget 

is hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location:  
 
  DATE:    _________________________, 2022 
 
  HOUR:    _________________________ 
 
  LOCATION:   _________________________ 
     _________________________ 
     _________________________ 

 
3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE 

GOVERNMENT.  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the Proposed Budget 
to Clay County at least 60 days prior to the hearing set above.  

 
4. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET.  In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida 

Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budget on the 
District’s website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 2, and 
shall remain on the website for at least 45 days.  

 



5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  Notice of this public hearing shall be published in the 
manner prescribed in Florida law.  

 
6. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of 

this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 17th DAY OF MAY, 2022.  
 

ATTEST:      PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
_____________________________          
Secretary / Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
Exhibit A: Proposed Budget 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  





















































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



      Chris H. Chambless 
             Supervisor of Elections 
                Clay County, Florida 

 
                      

P.O. Box 337            500 N. Orange Ave.               Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 
(904) 269-6350            Fax (904) 284-0935 

April 15, 2022 
 
 
Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 
Attn:  Wesley Haber 
107 West College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
 
Dear Mr. Haber: 
 
I have queried the number of eligible voters residing within the Pine Ridge Plantation 
Community Development District as of April 15, 2022.  At this time, there are 1,397 
registered voters residing within the district. 
 
Please provide the contact information and term expiration dates for the current CDD 
Board Members.  I can be reached via the contact information at the bottom of this page 
or via email at Lynn.Gaver@ClayElections.gov.  
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Lynn Gaver, MFCEP 
Clay County Supervisor of Elections Office 
P.O. Box 337 | 500 North Orange Ave. 
Green Cove Springs, FL  32043 
(904) 269-6350 Fax (904) 284-0935 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

mailto:Lynn.Gaver@ClayElections.gov


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 

4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida 32068 

904-291-8878 

Date:   May 17, 2022 

To:  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD, Board of Supervisors 

From:  Maria Cranford, Amenity Manager & Operations Manager 

Re:   Monthly Facility Memorandum 

 

Completed Items: 

• Oakleaf Carpet Care cleaned the tile and tile grout and sealed the tiles on 
March 21st after facility hours to ensure resident use of the facility was not 
interrupted  

• New ceiling fans were installed on April 13th  
• Fitness Pro preformed quarterly maintenance of fitness equipment on April 

15th  
• RMS staff finished painting the large Pine Ridge sign located on Tynes Blvd 

in front of the pond as well as the sign located at the corner of Tynes Blvd 
and Old Jennings 

• The white caps to each of the stone pillars along Tynes Blvd were first 
cleaned and then painted by RMS staff 

• Several new pool rules signs were added to the pool deck to be compliant 
with new requirements for our state 

• Per the request of the health department two (2) new flow meters were 
purchased to replace ours, due to the numbers being worn off from age 

• Staff has started the process of replacing pool filters due to the conditions 
of the current filters. Thirty (30) filters have been replaced. However, forty 
two (42) additional filters will still need to be replaced in the coming 
months 

 

 



Landscaping & Lakes: 

• Down to Earth continues to maintain the grounds throughout. 
• Lake Doctor’s continues to maintain the lakes. 
• RMS continues to inspect and clean all the lakes and outfall structures.  

 

Amenity Manager: 

• Total number of rentals for March and April = 8 
• Total number of rentals currently on the calendar for May/June = 28 
• Fitness Pro delivered both new treadmills on April 27th  
• Stargazing Events with the Northeast Florida Astronomical Society are being 

planned for June 4th, July 30th, September 3rd and November 5th  
• Abstrakt Filipino Essence was at the amenity center on April 26th from 5 to 

7:45 p.m. They are scheduled to return for dinner service on May 24th and 
also June 28th  

• San Marco Chz Fry Co had to reschedule a previously booked date and was 
at the amenity center on March 22nd from 5 to 7:30 p.m. 

• San Marco Chz Fry Co has booked dates through the end of the year and 
are scheduled to be at the facility on July 12th, August 9th, September 13th, 
October 11th, November 8th and December 13th  

• The Hungry Owl was at the amenity center on May 2nd from 5 to 8 p.m. and 
is scheduled to return on June 2nd, July 7th and August 4th  

• Brochachos Fusion Tacos is scheduled to be at the amenity center on May 
31st from 5 to 8 p.m. 

• 904 Saffron is scheduled to be at the amenity center on June 9th from 5 to 8 
p.m. 

• 904 Gyros is scheduled to be at the amenity center on June 21st and August 
2nd from 5 to 8 p.m. 

• 904 Burgers is scheduled to be at the amenity center on July 27th and 
August 10th from 5 to 8 p.m. 

• Shubachi_asianfoodtruck will be at the amenity center on July 14th and 
again on August 31st from 5 to 8 p.m. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community 

Development District was held on Monday, March 15, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge 

Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
  
 Matt Biagetti Chairman 
 Jeff Lewis Vice Chairman  
 Jerry Ritchie Supervisor 
 Nelson Nazario Supervisor 
 Jack Montoya by phone Supervisor 
  
  
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 

Wes Haber by phone District Counsel 
 Maria Cranford  Amenity Manager 
 Jerry Lambert RMS 
 Jay Soriano  GMS 
 Travis Jacques RMS 
 Joe Crespi Down to Earth  
 JD  Down to Earth  
   
 
 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Four Board members were present 

constituting a quorum. One Board member attended via phone. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments  

 Mr. Lambert introduced himself to the Board and spoke about the goals of his company. 

He asked for any questions or concerns from the Board. Mr. Soriano also introduced himself to 



March 15, 2022  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

2 

the Board as the Operations Manager and gave an overview of his role and background. Mr. 

Jacques also introduced himself to the Board.  

 Ms. Giles asked for any public comments on agenda items. There were no public 

comments.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Open Items 
A. Ceiling Fans  

 Ms. Giles noted this was the new format. Ms. Cranford reviewed the bid process.  

   

B. Pool Slide 
 Ms. Cranford reviewed the options for pool slide maintenance plans. The Board asked 

for an extension of the warranty and discussed the proposal process. She noted there was not a 

structural issue at this point. The Board discussed the payment plan and Ms. Cranford will update 

the Board on options to move forward.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Ritchie, with all in 
favor, the Safe Slide Restoration Option B Yearly Protection Plan 
for $4,675 for the Pool Slide, was approved.  

 

C. Sign at Entryway 
 Ms. Cranford discussed the county denying the request for the sign at the entryway. She 

discussed pressure washing and cleaning up the area.  

 

D. Slide Tower 
 Ms. Cranford stated they were looking at the slide tower and options they were exploring 

for repair. Ms. Cranford will explore other repair options.  

 

E. Fitness Room HVAC 
 Ms. Cranford stated she was able to obtain two quotes in addition to the one they had. 

She reviewed the quotes received and the pricing. She added at this time it is working and may 

not need to be fixed right now. Discussion ensued on the price increases if the system goes out.  

 The approval of emergency spending was discussed so that emails did not have to go out 

to the Board. Ms. Giles noted they did not have on record an approval amount or threshold for 



March 15, 2022  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

3 

Ms. Cranford. After discussion the Board authorized Ms. Cranford with a threshold of $2,500 

for spending.  

 

F. Irrigation Map 
 Ms. Cranford updated the Board on the irrigation maps process. Down to Earth 

representatives reviewed the previous agreement and discussion was held on how to move 

forward. The Board discussed the expectations of having the boxes listed on the map and the 

specifics of what should be on the irrigation map. The Board discussed having the staff work 

with Down to Earth to finalize the changes to the contract and update the Board. Mr. Lewis will 

send email for updates.  

 

G. Carpet Care Tile Quote 
 Ms. Cranford reviewed the Carpet Care quote options. After discussion the Board 

approved Ms. Cranford to make the decision and make the purchase.  

   

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Retention and Fee 
Agreement with Kutak Rock LLP 

 Mr. Haber reviewed the attached agreement with Kutak Rock, LLP. He noted the fees 

were the same as his prior firm and were included in the agenda. He reviewed the CDD Expense 

Reimbursement Policy. 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Nazario, with all in 
favor, the Retention and Fee Agreement with Kutak Rock, LLP, was 
approved.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2022-03, 
Instructing Clay County Supervisor of 
Elections to Conduct the General Election 

 Ms. Giles stated the resolution was included in the agenda and will ensure Clay County 

Election Office will conduct the upcoming general election in November. This term is for four 

years and will assume the second Tuesday. She added the two seats that are up for election are 

Seat #1 (Mr. Ritchie) and Seat #3 (Mr. Lewis). She reviewed the qualifying period and specifics 

of the process.  

  



March 15, 2022  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

4 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Ritchie, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2022-03, Instructing Clay County Supervisor of 
Elections to Conduct the General Election, was approved.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Requisitions (16-19) 
 Ms. Giles noted that requisitions 16-19 were included in the agenda package. The Board 

had no questions.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Montoya, seconded by Mr. Nazario, with all 
in favor, Requisitions 16-19, were ratified.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

  Mr. Haber noted the finalized agreement with Mr. Hoffman for construction has been 

executed and copies of the insurance have been provided.  

 

B. District Manager  
 Ms. Giles noted that Mr. Ritchie had requested the large drawings for the upcoming 

project. She added those were requested and they were awaiting the changes to be sent to them. 

She asked that any questions be forwarded to her. She asked that the Board let her know who 

would be in attendance for the workshop in April for the pre-construction planning session with 

Hoffman Commercial Construction and DTE landscape improvements. Ms. Giles noted when 

she gets a definite date, she will forward to the Board. Mr. Haber reviewed the Sunshine Law 

for this meeting.  

 

C. Engineer  
There were no updates provided.  

 

D. Operations Manager  
1. Report 

 Mr. Jacques reviewed the Operations Report. 

 

  



March 15, 2022  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

5 

2. Landscape Quality Inspection Report 
 Mr. Jacques provided updates on the landscape inspection report. There was discussion 

on tree replacements, sodding and pine straw installation. Other landscaping updates, changes, 

options, and costs were discussed. Service days for landscaping were discussed.  

   

E. Amenity Manager – Report  
The Amenity Manager reviewed the monthly report and updated the Board on events and  

other ongoing projects.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments/Supervisor’s Requests 
 Public Comments: 
 There were no public comments.  

 

 Supervisor Requests:  
  The Board discussed the costs for trenching, restoration and landscaping issues with 

construction process. Discussion ensued on saving options and scope for the upcoming projects. 

Continued Board discussion about the appropriate address, email address, and contacts for public 

access.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the December 13, 2021 and January 18, 2022 Meetings  

 Ms. Giles presented the meeting minutes for both December 13, 2021 and January 18, 

2022 and asked if there were any questions. The Board had no changes to the minutes.  

 

B. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending 
February 28, 2022 

 Ms. Giles noted the financials were for the period ending February 28, 2022.  

 

C. Assessment Receipts Schedule 
 Ms. Giles noted the receipt schedule was collected at 98%.  

 

D. Approval of Check Register 
 Ms. Giles presented the check register totaling $102,362.08.  

 



March 15, 2022  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

6 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti seconded by Mr. Ritchie, with all in 
favor, the Consent Agenda Items, were approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – 5/17/22 @ 6:00 
p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation Amenity 
Center  

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for May 17, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Pine 

Ridge Plantation Amenity Center. She added there will be a workshop for a day in April to be 

determined.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti, seconded by Mr. Nazario, with all 
in favor, the Meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
_____________________________ ____________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Governmental Fund Types
Capital Debt Capital Totals

General Reserve Service Projects 2022

ASSETS:

CASH $94,808 $53,819 --- --- $148,627
INVESTMENTS

Reserve A-1 --- --- $173,593 --- $173,593
Reserve A-2 --- --- $115,100 --- $115,100
Revenue A --- --- $921,512 --- $921,512
Prepayment --- --- $14,047 --- $14,047
Construction --- --- --- $1,614,696 $1,614,696
State Board $366,608 $200,827 --- --- $567,435
US Bank Custody $597,101 --- --- --- $597,101
Prepaid Expneses $2,350 --- --- --- $2,350

TOTAL ASSETS $1,060,867 $254,646 $1,224,252 $1,614,696 $4,154,461

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $1,902 --- --- --- $1,902
ACCRUED EXPENSES $1,308 --- --- --- $1,308

FUND BALANCES:
     ASSIGNED $43,187 --- --- --- $43,187
     UNASSIGNED $1,012,120 --- --- --- $1,012,120
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $1,224,252 --- $1,224,252
     RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- $254,646 --- $1,614,696 $1,869,342

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 
 & OTHER CREDITS $1,060,867 $254,646 $1,224,252 $1,614,696 $4,154,461

April 30, 2022
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

1



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/22 THRU 04/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Assessments - Tax Collector $538,283 $535,330 $535,330 $0
Misc./Facility Rental Income $3,000 $1,750 $5,239 $3,489
Interest Income $600 $350 $453 $103

TOTAL  REVENUES $541,883 $537,430 $541,022 $3,592

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Supervisors Fees/FICA Taxes $10,334 $6,028 $6,459 ($431)
Engineering $7,000 $4,083 $613 $3,471
Attorney $20,000 $10,000 $3,031 $6,969
Annual Audit $3,100 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Roll $5,260 $5,260 $5,260 $0
Arbitrage $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $0
Trustee $6,000 $4,041 $4,041 $0
Dissemination $5,000 $2,917 $2,917 ($0)
Management Fees $46,505 $27,128 $27,128 ($0)
Computer Time $1,200 $700 $700 $0
Telephone $350 $204 $241 ($37)
Postage $1,000 $583 $87 $497
Printing & Binding $1,200 $700 $352 $348
Insurance $8,810 $8,810 $8,290 $520
Legal Advertising $2,500 $1,458 $443 $1,015
Other Current Charges $600 $350 $268 $83
Website Domain $1,200 $700 $700 $0
Office Supplies $300 $175 $16 $159
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $121,734 $74,513 $61,919 $12,594

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE:

Landscape Maintenance $100,000 $58,333 $54,702 $3,631
Lake Maintenance $9,300 $5,425 $5,722 ($297)
Electric $2,500 $1,458 $972 $486
Water $35,000 $20,417 $11,719 $8,698
Repairs And Maintenance $20,000 $11,667 $5,476 $6,191
Irrigation Repairs $0 $0 $2,491 ($2,491)
Contingencies $4,451 $2,596 $0 $2,596

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES $171,251 $99,896 $81,082 $18,815

GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended April 30, 2022

2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/22 THRU 04/30/22 VARIANCE

GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended April 30, 2022

EXPENDITURES:

AMENITY CENTER

Insurance $10,902 $10,902 $10,258 $644
General Facility Maintenance $15,000 $8,750 $7,932 $818
Repairs & Replacements $15,000 $8,750 $11,408 ($2,658)
Recreational Passes $500 $292 $0 $292
Postage $100 $58 $0 $58
Printing & Email Marketing $125 $73 $0 $73
Office Supplies $700 $408 $395 $13
Other Current Charges $250 $146 $0 $146
Permit Fees $250 $0 $0 $0
Contingency $5,000 $2,917 $459 $2,458
Special Events $12,000 $9,155 $9,155 $0
Refuse Service $7,200 $4,200 $4,899 ($699)
Security $10,000 $5,833 $4,047 $1,786
Gate Monitor $6,146 $3,585 $0 $3,585

Utilities
   Water & Sewer $4,500 $2,625 $2,199 $426
   Electric $23,000 $13,417 $9,050 $4,367
   Cable/Phone/Internet $3,720 $2,170 $2,216 ($46)

Management Contracts
Amenity Management $57,277 $33,412 $33,412 $0
Facility Assistant $19,489 $11,369 $800 $10,569
Field Management Services $22,388 $13,060 $13,060 ($0)
Lifeguards $17,790 $597 $597 $0
Pool Maintenance  $12,500 $7,292 $7,292 ($0)
Pool Chemicals $12,306 $7,179 $7,652 ($473)
Janitorial $8,127 $4,741 $4,741 $0
Janitorial Supplies $3,200 $1,867 $1,729 $138
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $263 ($263)

AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES $267,470 $152,796 $131,564 $21,232

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES)

Capital Projects - Transfer Out $24,614 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) $24,614 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $585,070 $327,205 $274,564 $52,641

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($43,187) $266,458

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $43,187 $791,199

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $1,057,657

3



1
 

ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep TOTAL

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $538,283 $0 $24,855 $496,735 $5,622 $2,182 $3,954 $1,982 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $535,330
Interest Income $600 $38 $40 $48 $47 $46 $94 $139 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $453
Misc./Facility Rental Income $3,000 $1,264 $600 $375 $375 $825 $750 $1,050 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,239

 
TOTAL  REVENUES $541,883 $1,303 $25,495 $497,159 $6,044 $3,053 $4,797 $3,171 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $541,022

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:  
Supervisors Fees/FICA Taxes $10,334 $1,077 $1,077 $1,077 $1,077 $0 $1,077 $1,077 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,459
Engineering $7,000 $0 $0 $245 $368 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $613
Arbitrage $1,200 $600 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200
Dissemination $5,000 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,917
Assessment Roll $5,260 $5,260 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,260
Attorney $20,000 $0 $0 $842 $934 $141 $1,115 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,031
Annual Audit $3,100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee $6,000 $4,041 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,041
Management Fees $46,505 $3,875 $3,875 $3,875 $3,875 $3,875 $3,875 $3,875 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27,128
Computer Time $1,200 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $700
Telephone $350 $2 $0 $70 $33 $53 $58 $25 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $241
Postage $1,000 $3 $8 $26 $14 $19 $7 $10 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $87
Printing & Binding $1,200 $7 $5 $163 $36 $73 $7 $62 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $352
Insurance $8,810 $8,290 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,290
Legal Advertising $2,500 $46 $243 $49 $0 $31 $31 $43 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $443
Other Current Charges $600 $0 $25 $28 $0 $0 $15 $200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $268
Website Domain $1,200 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $700
Office Supplies $300 $0 $0 $6 $1 $1 $6 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $121,734 $23,992 $5,850 $7,597 $6,954 $4,809 $6,808 $5,908 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $61,919

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE:
Landscape Maintenance $100,000 $7,160 $7,160 $7,160 $8,306 $8,306 $8,306 $8,306 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $54,702
Lake Maintenance $9,300 $770 $991 $850 $968 $1,065 $1,078 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,722
Electric $2,500 $135 $134 $138 $157 $157 $125 $126 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $972
Water $35,000 $1,439 $2,108 $2,084 $1,469 $1,605 $1,524 $1,489 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,719
Repairs And Maintenance $20,000 $0 $723 $2,030 $715 $739 $1,268 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,476
Irrigation Repairs $0 $381 $729 $1,186 $194 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,491
Contingencies $4,451 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES $171,251 $9,885 $11,845 $13,449 $11,810 $11,872 $12,300 $9,921 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $81,082

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Month-to-Month

Fiscal Year 2022

4



1

ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep TOTAL

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Month-to-Month

Fiscal Year 2022

AMENITY CENTER
Insurance $10,902 $10,258 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,258
General Facility Maintenance $15,000 $2,721 $0 $665 $254 $1,874 $2,268 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,932
Repairs & Replacements $15,000 $1,951 $3,364 $4,518 $1,575 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,408
Recreational Passes $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Postage $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Printing & Email Marketing $125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $700 $0 $322 $73 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $395
Other Current Charges $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Permit Fees $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Contingency $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $459 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $459
Special Events $12,000 $3,939 $0 $3,304 $0 $650 $0 $1,262 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,155
Refuse Service $7,200 $595 $595 $595 $778 $778 $778 $778 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,899
Security $10,000 $753 $448 $568 $688 $1,045 $457 $88 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,047
Gate Monitor $5,700 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Utilities
   Water & Sewer $4,500 $307 $314 $320 $300 $320 $307 $331 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,199
   Electric $23,000 $1,455 $1,235 $1,288 $1,180 $1,559 $1,151 $1,182 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,050
   Cable/Phone/Internet $3,720 $306 $306 $306 $325 $324 $326 $324 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,216
Management Contracts
Amenity Management $57,277 $4,773 $4,773 $4,773 $4,773 $4,773 $4,773 $4,773 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $33,412
Facility Assistant $19,489 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800
Field Management Services $22,388 $1,866 $1,866 $1,866 $1,866 $1,866 $1,866 $1,866 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,060
Lifeguards $17,790 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $597 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $597
Pool Maintenance  $12,500 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,292
Pool Chemicals $12,306 $1,026 $1,026 $1,122 $1,122 $1,112 $1,122 $1,122 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,652
Janitorial $8,127 $677 $677 $677 $677 $677 $677 $677 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,741
Janitorial Supplies $3,200 $117 $163 $144 $249 $357 $698 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,729
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $263 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $263

AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES $267,024 $31,785 $16,393 $21,262 $14,829 $16,378 $17,321 $13,595 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $131,564

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $560,010 $65,662 $34,088 $42,308 $33,593 $33,059 $36,429 $29,424 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $274,564
OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Capital Projects - Transfer Out $24,614 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($42,741) ($64,360) ($8,593) $454,850 ($27,549) ($30,006) ($31,632) ($26,254) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $266,458

5



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 04/30/22  THRU 04/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Capital Reserve Funding - Transfer In $24,614 $0 $0 $0  
Interest $250 $0 $228 $228

 
TOTAL  REVENUES $24,864 $0 $228 $228

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $20,000 $19,840 $19,840 $0
Culture/Recreation $20,000 $11,667 $32,237 ($20,570)

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES $40,000 $31,507 $52,077 ($20,570)

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($15,136) ($51,849)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $341,577 $306,495

FUND BALANCE - Ending $326,441 $254,646

  

   

 

 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended April 30, 2022

6



9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 04/30/22 THRU 04/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Assessments  - Tax Roll $926,572 $921,488 $921,488 $0
Interest Income $50 $29 $29 ($0)

 TOTAL  REVENUES $926,622 $921,517 $921,517 ($0)

EXPENDITURES:
DS 2020A1
Interest Expense - 11/1 $114,010 $114,010 $114,010 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $114,010 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $470,000 $0 $0 $0

DS 2020A2
Interest Expense - 11/1 $47,139 $47,139 $47,139 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $47,139 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $135,000 $0 $0 $0

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $927,298 $161,149 $161,149 $0

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES)

Other Bond Service Costs $0 $0 $0 $0
Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($676) $760,368

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $175,191 $463,884

FUND BALANCE - Ending $174,515 $1,224,252

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended April 30, 2022

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2006A/2020A1 and A2

7



9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 04/30/22  THRU 04/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $62 $62

 
 TOTAL  REVENUES $0 $0 $62 $62

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $237,630 ($237,630)
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $237,630 ($237,630)

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($237,567)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $1,852,263

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $1,614,696

  

   

 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended April 30, 2022

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 2006A/B/2020

8



Series 2020A1 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bond
Original Issue Amount: $9,545,000
Interest Rate: 2.00% - 3.00%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Reserve Fund Definition: 25% of  Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $173,593
Reserve Fund Balance: $173,593

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/20 $9,545,000
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Mandatory) ($455,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $9,090,000

Series 2020A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bond
Original Issue Amount: $2,890,000
Interest Rate: 2.75% - 3.75%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of  Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $115,100
Reserve Fund Balance: $115,100

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/20 $2,890,000
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Mandatory) ($130,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $2,760,000

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long-term Debt Report

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2022 SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENTS

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED
SERIES 2020A 

DEBT ASSESSED
FY20 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL 737 926,571.52           538,283.13          1,464,854.65       

TOTAL ASSESSED NET 737 926,571.52           538,283.13         1,464,854.65      

RECEIVED BALANCE DUE
SERIES 2020A 

DEBT RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
TAX ROLL 8,036.86              921,487.94           535,329.85          1,456,817.79       

TOTAL RECEIPTS 8,036.86              921,487.94           535,329.85         1,456,817.79      

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS
CLAY COUNTY 
DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED

SERIES 2020 DEBT 
RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL

1 11/10/2021 12,986.65             7,544.47              20,531.12            
2 11/24/2021 29,798.11             17,310.93            47,109.04            
3 12/6/2021 749,578.70           435,460.79          1,185,039.49       
4 12/20/2021 105,474.82           61,274.62            166,749.44          
5 1/13/2022 9,677.73               5,622.18              15,299.91            
6 2/11/2022 3,755.20               2,181.55              5,936.75              
7 3/11/2022 6,805.77               3,953.75              10,759.52            
8 4/14/2022 3,410.96               1,981.56              5,392.52              

-                         -                        
-                         -                        
-                         -                        
-                         -                        
-                         -                        
-                         -                        

TOTAL FY18 TAX ROLL RECEIPTS            921,487.94           535,329.85        1,456,817.79 

% TAX ROLL COLLECTED 99.45% 99.45% 99.45%
TOTAL COLLECTED 99.45% 99.45% 99.45%

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Date Check Numbers Amount
 
General Fund

3/1/22 - 3/31/22   2987-3003 30,293.18$                   
4/1/22 - 4/30/22 3004-3016 29,819.19$                   

60,112.37$                

Capital Reserves Fund

March 30, 2022 42 2,322.00$                     

2,322.00$                  

Utilities and Autopayments

March 3, 2022 Clay Electric 1,716.00$                     
March 17, 2022 Waste Management 778.27$                        
March 16, 2022 SafeTouch 88.05$                         
March 25, 2022 Comcast 325.57$                        
March 25, 2022 Clay County Utilities 1,831.25$                     
April 15, 2022 Waste Management 778.27$                        
April 18, 2022 SafeTouch 88.05$                         
April 25, 2022 Comcast 324.39$                        
April 28, 2022 Clay County Utilities 1,820.19$                     

TOTAL UTILITIES PAID ONLINE OR AUTOPAY 7,750.04$                  

  70,184.41$                

*Fedex invoices available upon request.

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
Community Development District

Check Run Summary - General Fund

3/1/2022 - 4/30/2022



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/10/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2022 - 04/30/2022 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/10/22 00089 1/28/22 INV11674 202201 320-53800-46300                                     *              194.35
1/26 IRRIG REPAIR

DOWN TO EARTH                                                     194.35 002987
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/10/22 00106 12/05/21 12052021 202111 330-57200-34500                                     *              240.00

11/06 & 11/20 SECURITY
1/04/22 01042022 202112 330-57200-34500                                     *              240.00

12/04 & 12/18 SECURITY
2/02/22 02022022 202201 330-57200-34500                                     *              360.00

01/01, 01/15, 01/28 SEC
3/07/22 03072022 202202 330-57200-34500                                     *              304.00

02/11 & 02/25 SECURITY
MATTHEW EDMONSON                                                1,144.00 002988

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/10/22 00176 2/04/22 02042022 202202 330-57200-34500                                     *              304.00

02/04 & 02/20 SECURITY
MICHAEL C LAYNE                                                   304.00 002989

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/15/22 00089 3/01/22 INV11974 202203 320-53800-46200                                     *            8,305.59

MAR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
DOWN TO EARTH                                                   8,305.59 002990

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/15/22 00003 3/01/22 226      202203 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,875.42

MAR MANAGEMENT FEES
3/01/22 226      202203 310-51300-49100                                     *              100.00

MAR WEBSITE ADMIN
3/01/22 226      202203 310-51300-35100                                     *              100.00

MAR INFORMATION TECH
3/01/22 226      202203 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

MAR DISSEM AGENT SERVICES
3/01/22 226      202203 310-51300-51000                                     *                6.37

OFFICE SUPPLIES
3/01/22 226      202203 310-51300-42000                                     *                7.05

POSTAGE
3/01/22 226      202203 310-51300-42500                                     *                7.20

COPIES
3/01/22 226      202203 310-51300-41000                                     *               57.76

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,570.47 002991

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/15/22 00176 2/04/22 FEBRUARY 202202 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

SECURITY 2/4/22
2/04/22 FEBRUARY 202202 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

SECURITY 2/20/22
MICHAEL C LAYNE                                                   304.00 002992

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/10/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2022 - 04/30/2022 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/15/22 00054 3/01/22 13129560 202203 330-57200-46500                                     *            1,122.17
MAR POOL CHEMICALS

POOLSURE                                                        1,122.17 002993
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/15/22 00073 3/01/22 406      202203 330-57200-46200                                     *              677.25

MAR JANITORIAL SERVICES
3/01/22 406      202203 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,041.67

MAR POOL MAINTENANCE SRV
3/01/22 406      202203 330-57200-34000                                     *            1,865.67

MAR CONTRACT ADMIN
3/01/22 406      202203 330-57200-34100                                     *            4,773.08

MAR FAC MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               8,357.67 002994

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/15/22 00076 3/01/22 639377   202203 320-53800-46400                                     *              850.00

MAR LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              850.00 002995

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/23/22 00107 3/08/22 SSI10497 202202 330-57200-34500                                     *               20.00

FEB ADMIN FEE
3/08/22 SSI10497 202202 330-57200-34500                                     *               25.00

FEB EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE                                       45.00 002996

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/23/22 00069 3/03/22 2022-219 202203 310-51300-48000                                     *               31.00

MARCH 15 MEETING
OSTEEN MEDIA GROUP - CLAY TODAY                                    31.00 002997

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/23/22 00104 3/18/22 KSM57FTA 202203 330-57200-49000                                     *              459.00

ANNUAL EMAIL SERVICE 2022
CONSTANT CONTACT, INC.                                            459.00 002998

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/23/22 00185 3/03/22 3009862  202201 310-51300-31500                                     *              934.00

JAN GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    934.00 002999

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/23/22 00131 2/28/22 PS171444 202202 330-57200-46000                                     *              900.00

ANNUAL MONITORING
PYE-BARKER FIRE & SAFETY, INC.                                    900.00 003000

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/23/22 00073 3/15/22 407      202203 320-53800-46000                                     *              455.00

MAR PRESSURE WASHING SRVS
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                                 455.00 003001

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/30/22 00069 2/17/22 2022-217 202202 310-51300-48000                                     *               31.00

3/3/22 MEETING
OSTEEN MEDIA GROUP - CLAY TODAY                                    31.00 003002

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/10/22          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2022 - 04/30/2022 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/30/22 00073 3/21/22 408      202202 330-57200-46000                                     *              974.28
FEB GEN FAC MAINTENANCE

3/21/22 408      202202 320-53800-46000                                     *              739.30
FEB GROUND RPR & RPLC

3/21/22 408      202202 330-57200-46201                                     *              357.35
FEB JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

3/21/22 408      202202 320-53800-46400                                     *              215.00
FEB LAKE MAINTENANCE

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               2,285.93 003003
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/22 00186 3/30/22 03302022 202203 330-57200-46000                                     *              457.11

POOL BATHROOMS-CLEAN TILE
3/30/22 03302022 202203 330-57200-46000                                     *              237.51

CLUBHOUSE-CLEAN TILE/SEAL
CHARLES A. PROESCHER JR. DBA                                      694.62 003004

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/22 00003 4/01/22 227      202204 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,875.42

APR MANAGEMENT FEE
4/01/22 227      202204 310-51300-49100                                     *              100.00

APR WEBSITE ADMIN
4/01/22 227      202204 310-51300-35100                                     *              100.00

APR INFORMATION TECH
4/01/22 227      202204 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

APR DISSEM AGENT SERVICES
4/01/22 227      202204 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .54

OFFICE SUPPLIES
4/01/22 227      202204 310-51300-42000                                     *                9.54

POSTAGE
4/01/22 227      202204 310-51300-42500                                     *               61.50

COPIES
4/01/22 227      202204 310-51300-41000                                     *               24.79

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,588.46 003005

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/22 00185 3/30/22 3022846  202202 310-51300-31500                                     *              140.50

FEB GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    140.50 003006

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/22 00176 3/30/22 03302022 202203 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

3/05/22 SECURITY
3/30/22 03302022 202203 330-57200-34500                                     *              152.00

3/18/22 SECURITY
MICHAEL C LAYNE                                                   304.00 003007

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/07/22 00054 4/01/22 13129560 202204 330-57200-46500                                     *            1,122.17

APR POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,122.17 003008

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/10/22          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2022 - 04/30/2022 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/07/22 00073 4/01/22 409      202204 330-57200-46200                                     *              677.25
APR JANITORIAL SERVICES

4/01/22 409      202204 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,041.67
APR POOL MAINTENANCE

4/01/22 409      202204 330-57200-34000                                     *            1,865.67
APR CONTRACT ADMIN

4/01/22 409      202204 330-57200-34100                                     *            4,773.08
APR FACILITY MANAGEMENT

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               8,357.67 003009
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/22 00151 4/08/22 3        202204 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

SE2020A-1 AMORT PRE $10K
4/08/22 3        202204 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

SE2020A-2 AMORT PRE $5K
DISCLOSURE SERVICES LLC                                           200.00 003010

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/22 00073 3/31/22 410      202203 330-57200-34110                                     *              800.00

MAR FACILITY ASSISTANT
3/31/22 411      202203 330-57200-34200                                     *              596.85

MAR LIFEGUARD SERVICES
4/11/22 412      202204 330-57200-60100                                     *            1,261.76

EASTER EVENT 4/9/2022
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               2,658.61 003011

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/21/22 00107 4/06/22 SSI10539 202203 330-57200-34500                                     *               40.00

MAR ADMIN FEE
4/06/22 SSI10539 202203 330-57200-34500                                     *               25.00

MAR EMPLYMENT SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE                                       65.00 003012

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/21/22 00073 4/12/22 414      202203 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,340.94

MAR GEN FACILITY MAINT
4/12/22 414      202203 320-53800-46000                                     *              812.67

MAR GROUND RPR/RPLC
4/12/22 414      202203 330-57200-46201                                     *              698.46

MAR JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
4/12/22 414      202203 320-53800-46400                                     *              227.50

MAR LAKE MAINTENANCE
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               3,079.57 003013

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/28/22 00069 4/07/22 2022-220 202204 310-51300-48000                                     *               43.00

NOTICE OF WORKSHOP 4/7/22
OSTEEN MEDIA GROUP - CLAY TODAY                                    43.00 003014

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/28/22 00089 4/04/22 INV12195 202204 320-53800-46200                                     *            8,305.59

APR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
DOWN TO EARTH                                                   8,305.59 003015

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/10/22          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2022 - 04/30/2022 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/28/22 00039 3/22/22 27124    202203 330-57200-46000                                     *              110.00
RPR TREADMILL

4/15/22 27316    202204 330-57200-46000                                     *              150.00
PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE

FITNESS PRO                                                       260.00 003016
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 60,112.37

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               60,112.37

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO













































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/10/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2022 - 04/30/2022 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - CAP RS

BANK B PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/30/22 00020 3/21/22 408      202202 330-57200-49000                                     *            2,322.00
18 52" CEILING FANS

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC                               2,322.00 000042
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                  2,322.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER                2,322.00

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO








	Agenda
	IV.       Ratification of Hoffman Change Order No. 1 
	V.        Ratification of Fitness Pro Proposal for Treadmills 
	VI. Consideration of Resolution 2022-04, Approving the Proposed Budget (will be sent under separate cove) for Fiscal Year 2023 and Setting a Public Hearing Date for Adoption
	VII. Ratification of Requisitions (20-26)
	VIII. B.        District Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (1,397) 
	D. 1.         Report 
	3.         Fitness Pro Proposal for Repairs 
	X. A.  Approval of the Minutes of the March 15, 2022 Meeting 
	B.        Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending April 30, 2022 
	C.     Assessment Receipts Schedule
	  D. Approval of Check Register 



